



GENERAL RESEARCH OF ELECTRONICS, INC.

Phone: +813-5439-3611

SHIBA NO.3 AMEREX BLDG.

Fax: +813-5439-3644

No. 12-17 MITA 3-CHOME, MINATO-KU

TOKYO 108-0073, JAPAN

September 12, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

SUBJECT: Frequency Change
RE: ADV0716

To whom it may concern,

We, General Research of Electronics, Inc. wish to change the frequency ranges of the above scanning receiver as shown below, in order to comply with Section 15.121 of FCC Rules:

Frequency ranges (MHz)

From:	To:
25.0 - 54.0	25.0 - 54.0
108.0 - 174.0	108.0 - 174.0
216.0025 - 512.0	216.0025 - 512.0
764.0 - 823.9875	764.0 - 781.996875
	791.0 - 796.996875
	806.0 - 823.9875
849.0 - 868.9875	849.0 - 868.9875
894.0 - 960.0	894.0 - 960.0
1240.0 - 1300.0	1240.0 - 1300.0

This change is done only by firmware of the CPU to change the above frequency ranges, resulting in no hardware change in components, circuits or mechanism.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kiyoshi Wakui

Manager of the Engineering & Development Division

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT & MANUFACTURING